

Eileen O'Shea

🏠 3350 E. 7th St. #611 Long Beach CA 90804

✉ eileenmoshea@gmail.com

🌐 <http://oshea.net/>

🌐 <http://infopeople.org/>

🌐 <http://ceoconsulting.net/>

SUMMARY

I worked at the University of Southern California for more than twenty years as a library assistant, librarian, and information technology consultant. I have a background in government document information and library reference. Wearing my tech hat I have a background in web design and website development, and extensive experience in digital audio and video editing. I love to write both fiction and non-fiction, and write regularly for both my personal blog and Infopeople's blog.

SPECIALTIES

Web design & programming, Internet training, library information, Drupal site development, WordPress installation & management, library technology

EXPERIENCE

CEO Consulting

2007 - Present

Owner

Small computer consulting business. Clients have ranged from running clothing company to dirt selling. Provide website design and hosting, including content management support. Also provide on-site computer installation and maintenance.

Infopeople

07 / 2006 - Present

Consultant

Provide overall project support for Infopeople. Special focus on integration of technology with library services. The Infopeople Project is supported by the U.S. Institute of Museum and Library Services under the provisions of the Library Services and Technology Act, administered in California by the State Librarian.

University of Southern California

08 / 1999 - 08 / 2005

Computer Consultant

Provided project support for CST and USC faculty web page development and application of new technologies in the classroom. Developed and implemented training modules for new software in a multiplatform (UNIX, Mac, PC) environment.

University of Southern California

02 / 1996 - 01 / 1998

Electronic Resources Program Specialist

Coordinator of electronic resources for the Doheny Social Sciences and Humanities Center.

University of Southern California

12 / 1994 - 01 / 1996

Librarian

General reference desk duties, also managed electronic resources for the reference center, offered bibliographic instruction in both print and electronic resources.

EDUCATION

University of California, Los Angeles

MLIS , Library & Information Science

1989 - 1991

California State University-Long Beach

BA , Journalism

1979 - 1981

California State University-Hayward

English Literature, Mass Communication

1975 - 1978

INTERESTS

running, biking, swimming, new technology, apple computers, music, reading, movies, libraries, travel

ASSOCIATIONS

California Library Association, American Library Association